



APFSCIL

(www.apfscil.org.uk)

Meeting 424

Monday 7 February 2019 @ 7:30PM

At The HORSESHOE, 24 Clerkenwell Close, EC1R 0AG

020 7253 6068

Nearest tube & mainline station is Farringdon

P = Present X = Absent A = Apologies

X	Aberdeen	P	Heart of Midlothian	P	Scunthorpe United
P	Barrow	P	Hull City	A	Shamrock Rovers
A	Blackpool	P	Ipswich Town	P	Sheffield Wednesday
X	Bolton Wanderers	P	Leicester City	P	Southampton
P	AFC Bournemouth	X	London Scottish	P	Sunderland
P	Brighton & Hove Albion	P	Manchester City	P	West Bromwich Albion
X	Bristol City	P	Manchester United		
P	Burnley	A	Mansfield Town	A	Football Rep
A	Chester	P	Middlesbrough		
P	Coventry City	A	Newcastle United		
P	Derby County	P	Norwich City		
P	Everton	P	Nottingham Forest		
P	Exeter City	A	Plymouth Argyle		
P	FC United	P	Rangers		
A	Gillingham	P	Rotherham United		

Top Table: Kevin Wells, Chairman (Leicester); Neil Le Milliere, Secretary (Exeter); Nick Head, Treasurer (Southampton) & Roger Pyne Minutes Secretary (Exeter). Also in attendance was Rob Madigan, Social Secretary (Everton).

Meeting Opened: 19:35

1 Apologies for Absence

1.1 Apologies: Dave Cross, Mansfield; Chris Freestone, Hearts; Pauline Meakins, Chester; Andrew Plummer, Gillingham; Mark Hempleman, Blackpool; Greg Foxsmith (Plymouth Argyle) and Gary Warren, Football (Shamrock Rovers).

2 Attending for First Time:

2.1 Nick Duckett (FC United) was welcomed to the meeting by the Chairman.

3 Approval of the Minutes from Meeting 423.

3.1 The minutes were approved by the meeting.

4 Matters arising from Meeting 421 not covered elsewhere.

4.1 There weren't any matters arising not covered elsewhere.

5 Chairman's Report

5.1 Apologies, but I was not been able to chase up outstanding subscriptions in January due to work commitments. I have now done so, contacting each club individually by email (apart from the APFSCIL football teams, as I believe that Gary Warren has collected those £5 subs).

Kevin Wells, kwells@gwc-accountants.co.uk

6 Secretary's Report

6.1 Just a second reminder of the 2019 Meeting dates for your diaries going forward: Monday 4 March; Monday 1 April; Monday 13 May; Monday 3 June AGM; Monday 5 August; Monday 2 September; Monday 7 October; Monday 4 November; Monday 2 December; and Monday 6 January (2020).

6.2 I had a couple of requests that I circulated to all members; one for Lee Jameson and Argyle to enquire whether anyone had any information about membership facilities, in particular bars, and whether they are run by the club or by supporters and whether there are annual membership fees in place and/or a matchday fee; and one from the BBC looking for representatives from some of the clubs still involved in the FA Cup to attend the live screening of the draw for the next round. Manchester United did attend among others.

6.3 No one has got back to me about the National League Play-Off final at Wembley on Saturday 11 May so I won't be organising anything generally but will instead organise something for the Exeter Exiles.

6.4 After Kevin chased Hibs and Celtic for their membership fees, he got a response from Hibs football team's former player/manager saying the team had folded and that he is no longer a member of their supporters' club; we also got a reply from Paul Kennedy of Celtic saying they are no longer members of the League. We are therefore removing all reference to both from our website etc.

Neil Le Milliere, neil_le_milliere@btinternet.com

7 Treasurer's Report

7.1 Balances

Current a/c £1,354.40

Deposit a/c £5,145.78

7.2 Aberdeen; Bristol City; Hearts; London Scottish; and Shamrock. NB The football teams have all paid Gary and we are awaiting the money coming into our account.

7.3 Darts owed: Chester, Newcastle, Manchester City, and Manchester United.

7.4 Pool owed: Hull, Hearts, Newcastle, Middlesbrough, and WBA.

Nick Head, nickjh1480@hotmail.com

8 Webmaster's Report

8.1 All reference to both Hibs and Celtic have been removed from the website and their email details have been deleted.

Liz Cocks, elizabethcocks@sky.com

9 Travel Secretary's Report

9.1 A point was raised regarding the upcoming East Anglian derby, with rail replacement buses on most of the line.

Neil Le Milliere, neil_le_milliere@btinternet.com

10 Sports Secretaries Reports

10.1 Pool

10.1.1 Eight matches played now, and Hull still lead the way with 28 points from Forest who have 14 but with a game in hand.

10.1.2 Southampton have yet to play any matches and four teams have only played one, so we do need to get some more played or organised.

Neil, on behalf of Steve Cole steve_cole99@btinternet.com Mob 07772047273

http://apfscilpool.leaguerepublic.com/l/fq/1_269910850.html;jsessionid=97FC9AEFF40F0D85E101B9DCAE737FFE.clubsites1

10.2 Football

10.2.1 5-a-side tournament

The winter 5-a-side tournament was held over the 4 Sundays in January and overall it was a success. The biggest turnout was 9 teams and ranged between that and 4 over the Sunday's but all involved enjoyed it and we definitely thought it worthwhile even if there was quite a bit in the organisation of it. The full income from it hasn't been totted up yet but we reckon we should just about have broken even on it. We will be looking to do it again next year.

10.2.2 League resumes

The league resumed last weekend although there were a number of games played over the 'winter break' as some teams took advantage of the unseasonably good weather to get a few games played, which was absolutely fine and encouraged. We hope to have a good run now for the second half of the season.

10.2.3 APFSCIL Representative Team

Rob has been working on playing an 'international' with a touring team during the summer. Planning is quite advanced on this and he will go through it during the course of the meeting. Matabeleland and Yorkshire have been mentioned in this respect, the game perhaps taking place on July 6th or 7th.

If anyone has any questions just email apfscilfootball@gmail.com

Gary Warren APFSCIL Football League Chairman

Information etc can be found on the MITOO website as follows:

<http://football.mitoo.co/Noticeboard.cfm?countieslist=LondonMiddx&LeagueCode=APFS2013>

10.3 Darts

10.3.1 The darts season is now back in full swing after the Christmas break. The top two of each division is as follows;

Division 1 – Rotherham United and Nottingham Forest

Division 2 – Newcastle United and Plymouth Argyle

Division 3 – Manchester City and Bolton/Everton, though very few games have been played in Division 3 so far.

10.3.2 The Cup competition is behind schedule. I would urge all teams to play their outstanding matches as soon as possible. The draw for the second round will be made after this evening's APFSCIL meeting.

10.3.3 On 28 January, we held a very successful pairs competition and presentation evening. 20 pairs took part, with all the games being played in a great spirit. The winners of the competition were Scott Alderdice and Frank Daly from Chester, who beat Ian 'Stretch' Davey and Graham Parsons (Nottingham Forest) 3-1 in the final. The losing semi-finalists were Gavin and Aiden (Sunderland) and Rob and Shaun (Everton).

Pairs knocked out in the preliminary or the first round were entered into the Plate competition. The winners last year, Paul Bradley and Jim Fletcher (Rotherham United), retained their title. The runners up were Jag and Eric of Ipswich Town.

Thank you for everyone who took part on the evening, to Rob at the Horseshoe for hosting the event, and to Andre Maxwell for sorting out the medals for the presentations.

Chris Turner Chris.Turner@communities.gsi.gov.uk

APFSCIL Darts Secretary

Tables and Results can be seen via our website <http://www.apfscil.org.uk/sporting-fixtures.html>

11 Social Secretary

11.1 Rob mentioned he will be hosting a London Scottish fundraiser on 30th March, and also a Nottingham Forest anniversary event.

Rob Madigan horseshoeclerkenwell@hotmail.co.uk

APFSCIL Social Secretary

12 Press and Publicity Secretary - Position Vacant

12.1 Nothing to report.

13 Any Other Business

13.1 The newsletter of the year trophy has been found! Engraving will commence shortly.

13.2 On 25th March the darts singles will take place at The Horseshoe.

14.1 Date of Next Meeting

Our next General meeting will be on Monday 4 March.

Meeting Closed: 20.07